
From: Kristina Egan
To: Anthony Ward
Subject: Save the date: the GPCOG Annual Summit, May 29
Date: Friday, March 21, 2025 10:10:25 AM

Celebrate our region at the Annual Summit!

Greetings!

I hope to see you at this year’s Annual Summit, which will focus on strategies for adapting to a
changing climate and feature the popular "What Works" segment, where municipal leaders share
brief success stories on effective initiatives!

Date: Thursday, May 29.
Location: Baggot Street Cafe at St. Joseph’s College, Standish

General Assembly
2:00 pm
Our named delegates from member communities will gather to vote on the business of the
Greater Portland Council of Governments.

Annual Summit
2:30 pm
Our keynote program where we will be a discussion with municipal leaders about climate 
adaptation, particularly for flooding and coastal erosion. We’ll give out awards and talk about 
“What Works!” 

Reception
4:30 pm
﻿Join us and your colleagues as we catch up and compare notes with local beer and live music!

Register for the Annual Summit

Following the summit, attendees are welcome to attend a reception at the nearby Stone 
Barn with local beer and live music until 6:30 p.m. Please feel free to share this invitation with 
other community leaders who may be interested.

Best regards,
Kristina

mailto:tbell@gpcog.org
mailto:award@cascomaine.org
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